

## Error Corrections: Objective Summary

**Focus Standard: RI.11.2.-** Determine two or more central ideas of a text and analyze their development over the course of the text, including how they interact and build on one another to provide a complex analysis; provide an objective summary of the text.

### Directions:

1. Analyze the example below and how Joe Schmoe made changes to his paragraph.
2. Paste your original objective summary and make appropriate error corrections to your paragraph.

### Example

#### Original Paragraph:

There aren't many good qualities that come out off using social media and the good qualities that it does have gets canceled out by the bad ones. The security problems off some social networks is bad due to the fact that the employees don't do an very good job keeping track of hacker amd people who trick others into giving their personal information to social predators. Not only does it affect the person's own well being but how they work in academics or in work. Studies show that the average freshman spends 2 hours a day on facebook and it affects their scores in school. The social network affects to many things at once and it can't be good for students or adults alike.

#### Revision:

News ELA Staff in "Issue Overview: Social Networking" ~~There aren't many good qualities that come out off~~ presents the arguments that show the negative effects of using social media ~~and the good qualities that it does have gets canceled out by the bad ones.~~ This section also states that many social media issues occur and endanger society which is shown by a total of "Seven million households that use Facebook reported problems in 2012" (NEWSELASTAFF 4). Not only does it affect the person's well-being, but ~~also affects~~ how they ~~work perform~~ in academics, or in work. Studies show that the average freshman spends ~~two~~ hours a day on Facebook and ~~this distraction~~ it affects their scores in school. Social networking ~~affects too many things at once and it can't~~ ~~decays work ethic and motivation, which is why it is not be good~~ ~~beneficial~~ for students, or adults alike.

Error Corrections Revision:

Original Objective Summary:

Revision: